
Interoffice Memorandum 

RCUD 

APP.28'20rt-i12~08 

DATE: 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

CONTACT PERSON: 

SUBJECT: 

Applicant: 

Case Information: 

Type of Hearing: 

Commission District: 

General Location: 

sec Public Hearing 
Required by: 

. LEGISLATIVE FILE# )er~ J 7 

April 28, 2020 

Katie A. Smith, Deputy Clerk of the 
Board of County Commissioners, 
County Comptroller's Office 

Cheryl Gillespie, Supervisor, 
Agenda Development Office 

Alberto A. Vargas, MArch., Manager, 
Planning Division 

Eric Raasch, DRC Chairman 
Development Review Committee 
Planning Division 
(407) 836-5523 or Eric.RaaschJr@ocfl.net 

Request for Board of County Commissioners 
(BCC) Public Hearing 

Christy David, IA Orlando Suncrest Village, LLC 
(FKA Inland American Orlando Suncrest Village 
LLC) ' 

Pegasus Place Planned Development / Land Use 
Plan (PD/ LUP) - Case# CDR-19-11-371 

Substantial Change 

5 

Generally located north of University Boulevard 
and east of North Dean Road 

Orange County Code, Chapter 38, Article VIII, 
Division 1, Section 38-1207 
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C Subject Property 

CDR-19-11-371 

UNIVERSITY BV 

If you have any questions regarding 
this map, please call the Planning 
Division at 407-836-5600 

1 inch = 250 feet 




